
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




From: Jay Hatheway
To: Brett Hebert; Pat Groom; Cindy McGlynn; Regina Hirsch; Joyce Tikalsky; Dan Glynn
Cc: Jay Hatheway
Subject: Park by the Senior Center
Date: Thursday, May 27, 2021 7:34:55 AM


Good morning.


Now that the small park located at the end of W. Washington St and next to the senior Center
is more or less fixed up, I'd like to suggest that it be given an official name.  For example,
"Bridge View Park"; "River View Park"; "W. Washington St. Park; Catfish Creek Park"; "Troll
Park". To determine an appropriate name, I'd like to also suggest a public naming
competition.  I imagine an ad hoc committee can be the judge, or even the public can be judge
by choosing their favorite out of several suggested. In any event, the park needs a name. As it
stands now, it is typically referred to as "that piece of grass by the Senior Center."  Not
especially interesting or inspiring.


Thanks for your consideration,


Jay Hatheway
217 W. Washington St.
hatheway@edgewood.edu



mailto:hatheway@edgewood.edu

mailto:bhebert@ci.stoughton.wi.us

mailto:PGroom@ci.stoughton.wi.us

mailto:CMcGlynn@ci.stoughton.wi.us

mailto:RHirsch@ci.stoughton.wi.us

mailto:JTikalsky@ci.stoughton.wi.us

mailto:DGlynn@ci.stoughton.wi.us

mailto:hatheway@edgewood.edu





���������	
�����	
���� ����������������������������� ��!�!�" �����
	
�����#�$%���&�'()*+,))&+('&+-,)&-	
�����.�$$
�/�01232456278��59: ;��<��=����������>5?3:6�@:A3?2472B1 �C�����D�>D���ED�;F��G�>C��D������H�I�H�JJJ�K1:?��59: ���������L�;��<��=��>?295?8��MM?:AA GN"� � ��������������E26621O��MM?:AAP�$����.�$$
�/P�$����Q�
� '+')R560572B1�;65AA2S3572B1 TU��AA:AA9:17��3?:A NJNNND51M�R560: VNJNN�94?BW:M�R560: VNJNN�B756�R560: VNJNN�XBK�R560572B1�E?:5YB07


.�$$
�/�Z�[���







���������	
������������������
����������������������������������� �!� �����"#�$�������������� �!��%����"#������������&���� �!��&����'#�$���������&���� �!��(����"#')�*��	
��������+,-��.�/�01�2��������3��4�5������������
���������������������������6������� �!� �����'#�$������6������� �!� �����"#')�*�������	��3��4�5���5�'�����7����8����9��:����7��4���;<��1�=�>�.�,?+@1��A��@+B@�C�D,�E�B+E�B1@CF�01EE+=���,�@�2���GB��.�,�?D�1B1�+E�H��1�=�1�.�,?+@1��IJ1K@,1B@�>�.�,?+@1��LC�� M@+@��A�-� J�KB,1�@1��3$NOP'3��8Q		P R6� �S	ONQS	T��8Q		P�U:�SS$8QT:8'P�8	PP$N$ ���� #'U:�	T�S$8Q�8	PP$N$







�����������	
������� ��������������
��


�����������
� !��� � "##$������ � %!&$����'�(�)&*#�+�,!#& -./,�,�+�&, �-.%!�� �-.0���!�, ���1�'�(���2&�!&�3 4�5�6�� 7�8���9 :'�(�;����<=<=>������?�@�&?�A��B� >������?�)+��#C�+�&,�A��B� '#,���>������?�A��B�D�E�� D�E�� D�E��'�(��F D�E��@#,,��1� ��?!,G.HF D�E��I!��,��#����� ��?!,G.HF D�E��/���!���GJHF D�E��>+#B&,F D�E��


KL







������������	
������������ ������������� ������	
��� ���	
� ������ �������  � �!�"# �$�%&'()*�%&'()*�(+�,�-.,/01.�/2,/�&%)).&/+�/2(+�31%3.1/4�/%�1.&%15.5�5%&06.)/+�7(+/.5�,8%9.:�;-�4%0<5�7(*.�/%�0+.��%&'()*=�,77�4%0)..5�/%�5%�(+�+.7.&/�,�7()*�()�/2(+�+.&/(%):�>2.1.�(+�,�-..�/2,/�?(77�1.@0(1.�.(/2.1�,�&1.5(/�&,15�%1�0+.1�,&&%0)/:�A7(&*�2.1.�-%1()+/10&/(%)+:BC>DE�F.,1&2()G�84�/2.�5%&06.)/+�7(+/.5�,8%9.�?(77�%)74�1.+07/�()�/2,/�1.&%15.5�5%&06.)/:�H%1�,�6%1.�&%631.2.)+(9.+.,1&2=�37.,+.�/14�+.,1&2()G�84�7.G,7�5.+&1(3/(%)�,)5�%1�I,1&.7�B068.1E��"��J�#�J� "�J :�>,3.+/14�+.,1&2.+�84�I;B�%17.G,7�5.+&1(3/(%)�,1.�6%1.�&%631.2.)+(9.�8,&*�/21%0G2�,331%K(6,/.74��  ":I'DLFD�>MNB�CHH�OCMN�ICI�MI�P'CAQDN�>C�R;D���CA';BQ��CAMSDB>F:�;-�4%0T1.�0)+01.�2%?�/%�5%�/2(+=�37.,+.&%)/,&/�4%01�;>�+033%1/�+/,U�-%1�,++(+/,)&.:�O%0�?(77�8.�0),87.�/%�9(.?�,)4�5%&06.)/+�301&2,+.5�(-�4%01�3%3�03�87%&*.1(+�%): L&&.++��,).�(+�,�31%50&/�%-��,).�A%0)/4�',)5�;)-%16,/(%)�A%0)&(7�V�A%341(G2/���������S,1/()�'0/2.1�Q()G�W1:�P795�A(/4JA%0)/4�P75G:�N%%6���!�S,5(+%)=��;�"$X�$Y%6.Z�(+&7,(6.1ZI1(9,&4ZN.+%01&.+ZA%)/,&/�M+







PARK NAMING POLICY 


 


 


I. PURPOSE 


 


The purpose of the policy is to establish standard procedures and guidelines for the naming of 


public parklands and facilities owned and/or operated by the City of Stoughton.  


 


II. AUTHORIZATION 


 


The naming of sites shall be the function of the Community Affairs Committee, or study group 


named by the Committee. Through this group, diversity, balance and creativity will be sought 


during adoption of names. These names will be recommended to the Stoughton City Council for 


final approval. 


 


III. OBJECTIVES 


 


A. Provide name identification for individual parks, park area or park facility. 


B. Provide criteria for citizen input into the process of naming parks, park areas or 


facilities. 


C. Insure that the naming of parks, park areas, or park facilities is controlled by the 


Stoughton City Council through recommendations from the Community Affairs 


Committee with advice from staff. 


 


IV. QUALIFYING NAMES 


 


Names submitted for consideration should provide some form of individual identity in relation to 


the following: 


 


A. The geographic location of the facility. This includes descriptive names. 


B. An outstanding feature of the facility. 


C. An adjoining subdivision, street, school or natural feature. 


D. A commonly recognized historical event, group, organization or individual (living 


or deceased). 


E. An individual or organization that contributed significantly to the acquisition or 


development of the facility to be named. This can include either a deed or 


substantial monetary contribution, or contribution toward acquisition and/or 


development of the park or facility (typically not less than 50 percent of the value 


of the property or improvements). 


F. Outstanding accomplishments by an individual for the good of the community. 


Quality of the contribution should be considered along with the length of service 


by the individual—this to be fully substantiated by person making 


recommendation. 


G. An individual who provided an exceptional service in the interest of the park 


system as a whole. Typically, while serving in a public office, public officials 


should not be considered as a candidate for naming. 







 


 


V. OTHER NAMING ALTERNATIVES 
 


A. Parks and facilities that are donated to the City can be named by deed restriction 


by the donor. The naming and acceptance of land is subject to approval by the 


City Council. Naming rights are not guaranteed if the donation of parkland is a 


dedication as required by the subdivision ordinance (parkland dedication). 


B. Facilities within a park can be named separately from the park and/or facility in 


which they are located, subject to the general guidelines outlined in this policy. 


 


VI. NAMING PROCESS – EXISTING UN-NAMED FACILITIES 


 


A. Individuals, groups and/or organizations interested in proposing a name for an 


existing un-named park area or facility must do so in writing, presented to the 


Parks and Recreation Director, for consideration by the Community Affairs 


Committee. 


B. The Community Affairs Committee will conduct a public meeting on the request 


and allow 30 days following the public meeting for public comment. 


C. The Committee will recommend to the City Council action on the request 


following appropriate publication (press release, cable, Tower Times). 


 


VII. NAMING PROCESS – NEW FACILITIES 


 


A. A temporary name will be designated by City staff for identification during 


acquisition and/or development of the park area or facility. 


B. Individuals, group and/or organization may suggest names for the park or facility 


in writing, presented to the Parks and Recreation Director, for consideration by 


the Community Affairs Committee. 


C. The Community Affairs Committee will appoint a study group to make a name 


recommendation. This group may choose from a variety of means to select a 


name (citizen contests, recommendations from previous owners, historical review 


of the site, etc.) but in all cases, citizen involvement is encouraged. 


D. The Community Affairs Committee will conduct a public meeting on the 


suggested name and allow 30 days following the public meeting for public 


comment. 


E. The Committee will recommend to the City Council action on the request 


following the 30 days for public comment. 


 


VIII. PARK RENAMING 


 


Critical examination will be conducted to ensure that renaming the park will not diminish the 


original justification for the name or the prior contributors. Renaming will follow the same 


procedures as naming the park.  


 







A. Only parks and facilities named for geographic location, outstanding feature or 


subdivision should be considered for renaming. Parks that have been named by 


deed restriction shall not be considered for renaming. 


B. Parks and facilities named after individuals shall not be changed unless it is found 


that because of the individual's character the continued use of their name would 


not be in the best interest of the community. 


 


IX. PLAQUES, MARKERS AND MEMORIALS 


 


The Community Affairs Committee, or its designee, must approve any plaques, markers or 


memorials. All parties involved must agree upon a written maintenance agreement for each 


plaque/marker/memorial before they are installed.  


 


All memorials must be designed to blend with and compliment the existing Parks and Recreation 


Department signs, plaques, markers, and memorials. 


 


APPROVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL: February 24, 2004 
S:\Clerks Office\Policies Procedures and Emergency Plans\PARK NAMING.docx 


S:\Clerks Office\Policies Procedures and Emergency Plans\PARK NAMING.pdf 


LASERFICHE:\Stoughton\Policies Procedures and Emergency Plans\Park Naming 


 


  


 


 


 


 


 


 


 





		Park by the Senior Center

		209 W Washington St

		PARK NAMING Park Naming Policy






From: Regina Hirsch
To: Dan Glynn; Phil Caravello; Joyce Tikalsky; Regina Hirsch; Greg Jenson
Cc: Hapatrinoss@gmail.com; Elianacthom@gmail.com
Subject: FW: Girl Scout Bicycle Project
Date: Friday, June 4, 2021 9:27:01 AM


Dan and Phil,
Can we invite these girl scouts to our next Park and Rec meeting to hear their ideas
(see message below) and have a discussion about how to improve bike safety around
schools, Main St. and Williams drive? Perhaps Brett needs to be invited too?


Thanks, 
Regina 


Sent from my Galaxy


-------- Original message --------
From: Ruth Foldy <rufoldy@gmail.com>
Date: 6/3/21 6:45 PM (GMT-06:00)
To: Regina Hirsch <RHirsch@ci.stoughton.wi.us>, Greg Jenson
<GJenson@ci.stoughton.wi.us>, Tom Majewski <TMajewski@ci.stoughton.wi.us>
Cc: Hapatrinoss@gmail.com, Elianacthom@gmail.com
Subject: Girl Scout Bicycle Project


Dear District 3 Alderpersons,


My name is Ruth Foldy, I am an independent Stoughton Girl Scout. I am working with two
other independent Stoughton Girl Scouts whose names are Bella Patrinoss and Eliana
Thomson. We are working on our Journey Project which will qualify us to start on our Gold
Award, the highest award a Girl Scout can achieve.


The project we have decided upon is improving Bicycle Safety in Stoughton. We have
identified high risk areas such as, around all schools, Main Street, and Williams Drive. It
would be greatly appreciated if we can receive your advice on how we can ensure safety for
all Stoughton citizens. Our thoughts on addressing this issue is identifying bicycle lanes
through signage and street paint. 


We are available to attend the city council meetings to discuss this project further with you.
We look forward to hearing from you soon about our project. 


Thank you,
Ruth Foldy
Bella Patrinoss 
Eliana Thomson



mailto:RHirsch@ci.stoughton.wi.us

mailto:DGlynn@ci.stoughton.wi.us

mailto:PCaravello@ci.stoughton.wi.us

mailto:JTikalsky@ci.stoughton.wi.us

mailto:RHirsch@ci.stoughton.wi.us

mailto:GJenson@ci.stoughton.wi.us

mailto:Hapatrinoss@gmail.com

mailto:Elianacthom@gmail.com






Director’s Report 
June 2021 


 


Park Impact Fees & Fee in Lieu of Study 


- The consultant made corrections regarding the dedication requirement based on dwelling type 
and how to update the fee. We have a meeting on Monday, June 14 with the City Attorney 
regarding the changes.  


Riverfront Project 


- Updated DNR staff on the status of the project.  
- Met with a resident of Dunkirk.  


Rotary Park Project 


- The doors for the restroom were backordered and the restroom is now scheduled to be 
delivered the week of June 14.  


Bjoin Park  


- The court was striped May 28th. We are still waiting for the backboard to be delivered and 
installed.  


Nordic Ridge Inclusive Playground 


- The playground equipment was installed the week of May 17th. The manufacturer made a 
mistake and sent some wrong pieces and we have a few missing pieces. Parks maintenance staff 
fabricated a plate and the installers retrofitted a railing to make the playground usable. I’m 
hoping the missing equipment can be installed by June 19 for the Taste of Stoughton 


- The surfacing for the playground was installed May 24-26. 


Racetrack Park Master Plan 


- We reviewed the draft phasing plan and provided input to the consultant.  
- Director Scheel reviewed the draft plan and noted that Vernon Street is planned to be 


thoroughfare on the northern border of the park. I relayed the information to the consultant 
and had a meeting with them regarding this. There will be modifications needed, but nothing 
that will drastically change the layout of the improvements.  


Recreation & Youth Center  


- Summer programming is underway including tee ball, youth softball, and tennis.  
- Gazebo Musikk has started. The first concert on June 3 had roughly 200 people in attendance.  
- I attended the Friends of the Stoughton Area Youth Center meeting on May 13th. They made a 


request to have key fobs installed at the building and would match the City in funding the 
purchase. The fob system would allow volunteers from the Lunches for Vikings program to gain 
entry into the building without checking out a key at City Hall. The fob system will benefit the 
City as program instructors will be issued fobs. It adds a level of security as we will know who 
will be in the building. I attended the Finance Committee and City Council meetings May 25 and 
June 8 for this item.   


- I submitted the monthly report that the County requires as part of our grant obligation.  







Director’s Report 
June 2021 


- I continue to manage the community garden. Gardening became too much for one of the long-
term no-till plot gardeners and it was taken over by two people who wanted to garden. The 
fourth garden bed is growing celery and tomatoes by volunteers that will be donated to the 
food pantry.  


- We continue to onboard summer seasonal employees including lifeguards. We are still short 5 
lifeguards from where we want to be. We are hopeful that we can have the season without any 
disruptions. The lifeguard shortage is hitting other communities hard. Green Bay has three pools 
and only has staff to operate one this summer.   


- I trained Troll Beach staff how to treat the water.  
- I worked with the Recreation Supervisor to go over Troll Beach’s pre-season checklist and 


complete items.  


 


Misc.  


- I met with Dee Dee Bouzak about partnering and having theater in the park at Veterans Park. 
She previously ran Shakespeare in the Park. 


- I met with the developer of the Isham property to discuss the land dedication regarding the trail.  
- Met with Brett Hebert twice discuss park CIP items.  
- I was out of the office with an illness on June 2 & 3.  
- I took a vacation day on May 28.  








!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!


!
!


!
!


!


!
!


!
!


!
!


!
!


!
!


!
!


!
!


!
!


!
!


!
!


!
!


!
!


!
!


!
!


!


!
!


!


!!!


!


!!


!


!


!
! !


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!
!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!
!


!
!


!


!


!


! !
!


!


!


!


!


!
!


!


! !


!


!


!


!


!


!
!


!


! !


! !
!


!


!


! !


!
!


!
!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!
!!


!!!


!!


!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!


!
!


!
!


!


!


!


!


!
!


!


!!


!


!


!


!


!
!!!


!


!!


!


!


!!


!!!


!
!


! ! ! !


!
!


!!!


!


!


!!
!


!
!


!


!!!!


!
!


!


!


!


!


!!


!


!


!


!
!


!!!!


!


!


!
!


!
!


!!


!


!!


!


!
!


!


! ! ! !


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!
!


! ! !


!


!


!
!


! !


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!
!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!
!


!


!


!


!
!


!


!


!


!


!
!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!!!


!


!!


!!!


!
!


!!


!


!


!


!


!
!


!!!
!!


!
!


!
!


!


!


!


!


!


!
!


! ! !


!


!


!!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!
!


!
!


!
!


!


!


!


!


!


!
!


!


! !


!


!
!


!!


!


!


!
!


!


! !


!
!


!


!


!
!


! !


!
!


! ! ! ! !


!
!


!
!


!!


!


!


!


!


!


!
!


!
!


!
!


!
!


!
!


!
!


!
!


!
!


!
!


!
!


!
!


!
!


!
!


!
!


!
!


!
!


!
!


!
!


!
!


!
!


!


")N


")B


£¤51


£¤51
¬«138


¬«138


Yahara Riv
er


80'


Lake Kegonsa


")A


Halverson Rd


Starr School Rd


")A


Skaalen Rd


Sprin
g R


d


City of Stoughton
Comprehensive Plan


Map
6c


Future Land Use


±Shaping places, shaping change


VANDEWALLE &ASSOCIATES INC.


0 0.75 1.50.375
Miles


** See Table 9 for Acreage Totals.


Future Land Use
Agriculture/Rural
Unsewered Residential
Single Family Residential
Two Family Residential
Multi-Family Residential


Planned Office
Neighborhood Office
Planned Business
Neighborhood Business
Planned Industrial


Right-of-Way
Surface Water


Institutional


General Industrial
Heavy Industrial
Landfill/Extraction


Environmental Corridor (subject to confirmation)*
Recreation or Public Open Space


Planned Neighborhood
Central Business


Planned Stoughton Urban Development Area**


Railroads


! ! 2017 Municipal Boundaries
2017 ETJ Boundary


2017  Limited Service Areas
2017 Urban Service Areas


1. Planned Business
2. Institutional
3. Recreation or
    Public Open Space
4. Multi-Family Residential
5. Planned Office
6. Planned Industrial


1 2
3


4
5
6


1. Single Family Residential
2. Two Family Residential
3. Multi-Family Residential
4. Institutional
5. Neighborhood Office
6. Neighborhood Business
7. Recreation or
    Public Open Space


1
2
345


6
7


*Environmental corridors are a composite of the most important natural resources.
Individual components consist of most of those elements seen on Map 2: Natural
Resources. These include: DNR Wetlands, 100 Year Floodplain, Woodlands,
Public Lands, Steep Slopes above 12%, and all other Environmental Corridors as
defined by CARPC. Within the Stoughton Urban Service Area, only Corridors 
defined by CARPC are depicted.


Shapes on map represent general recommendations for future land use.
Actual boundaries between different land use types and associated 
zoning districts may vary somewhat from representations on this map. 
Existing (not future) land use pattern shown beyond Planned Development Area.


Planned Mixed Use


Adopted: July 11, 2017


Sources: Dane County LIO, City of Stoughton, CARPC, FEMA, WI DNR,
Madison Area Transportation Planning Board







!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!


!
!


!
!


!


!
!


!
!


!
!


!
!


!
!


!
!


!
!


!
!


!
!


!
!


!
!


!
!


!
!


!
!


!


!


!
!


!


!
!!


!


!


!


!


!


!


! !


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!
!


!


!


!
!


!


!


!
!


!
!


!


!
!


!


!


!


!
!


!


!


!


!


!


!


! ! !
!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


! ! !


!
!


!


!


!


!


!
!


!
!


!
!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!!!
!!


!!


!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!


!
!


!
!


!


!
!


!


!


!!


!!


!
!


!


!


!


!


!!!


!


!!


!


!


!


!!


!!


!
!


!


! ! ! !


!
!


!!!


!


!
!


!
!


!
!


!


!!!!!


!
!


!


!


!


!


!!


!


!


!


!
!


!!!!!


!


!


!
!


!
!


!!!


!!


!


!


!
!


!


! ! !


!
!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!
!


!


!


!


!
!


!


!


!


!
!


!


!


!


!


!


!!


!


!


!


!
!


!


!


!
!


!
!!


!


!


!


!


!!


!


!


!


!


!


!
!


!
!


!


!
!


!
!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!!


!


!!!


!


!!


!!!


!
!


!!


!!


!
!


!


!


!
!!!


!!


!
!


!
!


!!


!


!


!


!
!


!


! !


!


!


!
!!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!
!


!
!


!
!


!
!


!


!


!


!


!
!


!


! !


!


!


!


!
!


!


!


!
!


!


!


! !
!


!
!


!


!
!


! !


!
!


!


! ! ! !


!
!


!
!


!!


!


!


!


!


!


!


!
!


!
!


!
!


!
!


!
!


!
!


!
!


!
!


!
!


!
!


!
!


!
!


!
!


!
!


!
!


!
!


!
!


!
!


!
!


!
!


!
!


!


")N


")B


£¤51


£¤51¬«138


¬«138


Yahara Rive
r


80'


Lake Kegonsa


City of Stoughton


City of Stoughton
Comprehensive Plan


Map
2


Natural Resources Base


Adopted: July 11, 2017


Sources:  Dane County LIO, City of Stoughton, FEMA, CARPC, USDA, WI DNR,
Madison Area Transportation Planning Board.


±Shaping places, shaping change


VANDEWALLE &ASSOCIATES INC.


US and State Highway
County Highway


100 Year Floodplain


Slopes > 20%
Surface Water


2017 Municipal Boundaries


!


! ! !


!


!!


Slopes 12 - 20%


Wetlands
CARPC Environmental Corridor
Hydric Soils


Public Lands
(Federal, State, County & Local)


0 0.5 10.25
Miles


Partially Hydric Soils


Woodlands







J
K


F
L


>
?


K
F


E
$ %O


K


!"
U


$ %O
K


$ %O
K


$ %O
K


$ %O
K


!"
U


!"̀


!"̀


!"̀


!"̀


!"
T


!"
T


!"K
M
R


!"K
M
R


E
_
bW


Qb
U^


I
T


9_e^dbi9\eRIT


J
SX


b_
UT


Ub
C^


I
YT


WU
J
d


N


M


K
L


_
T
b


O
J
d_


eW
Xd


_^
9


_]
`b


UX
U^


cY
fU


F
ed


T_
_b


I
US


bU
Qd


Y_
^


G
\Q


^
d


pn
{p


l}
ty


xl
v
d


y~
}p


|
V
\f


k
a


Y
e
f
a


g
Z


[
f
a


`
.3


,
<)


D
QY


^
J


d)
J
d_


eW
Xd


_^
'N


@0
.0


34
Gb


_Z
US


d
0-


(+
1,


2
j


,,
)-


2)
-+


,3


*
*


* *
*


*


T
U


V
W


MLK


W
V


U
T


K L M


!
+


-
'+


+
+


,
'+


+
+


=U
Ud


;
Q^


U
9


_e
^d


i
db
QY


\`
\Q


^^
UT


d_
S_


^^
US


dd
_


CQ
[U


B
UW


_
^c


Q
J
dQ


dU
G
Qb


['
=Y


cX
9
Q]


`
9
_e


^d
i


GQ
b[


'd
XU


M
Y\\


QW
U


_V
D


S
=Q


b\Q
^T


Q^
T


dX
U


9
Q`


YdQ
\9


Ydi
Kb


QY
\Y


^
D


QT
Yc


_
^)


^X
Z


X
`


W


d
X
V
d


X
T
f\


a
`


T
^


d
a


g
f
Xe


8
Y[


U
I


_e
dU


<h
Yc


dY^
W


K
bQ


Y\


<h
Yc


dY^
W


8
Y[


U
C
Q^


U


=e
de


bU
8
Y[


U
C
Q^


U


G
b_


`_
cU


T
D


e
\dY


(L
cU


Kb
QY


\


G
\Q


^^
UT


D
e\


dY(
L


cU
Kb


QY
\


!
!


!
!


!
J
^
_g


]
_
RY


\U
K
bQ


Y\


E
_d


U5
<
hY


cd
Y^


W
Q^


T
`\


Q^
^U


T
RY


[U
db


QY
\c


'\
Q^


Uc
Q^


T
b_


ed
Uc


Qb
U


Vb
_]


dX
U


-
+,


2
J


d_
eW


Xd
_^


8
Y[


U
Kb


Q^
c`


_b
dQ


dY_
^


G
\Q


^
Q^


T
dX


U
-+


,2
9


Ydi
_V


J
d_


eW
Xd


_^
9


_]
`b


UX
U^


cY
fU


G
\Q


^)
KX


U
G
\Q


^^
UT


;
Q^


U
9


_e
^d


i
Kb


QY
\Y


c
Vb


_]
;


Q^
U


9
_e


^d
i


GQ
b[


c
Q^


T
F


`U
^


J
`Q


SU
G
\Q


^)


W
X
e
f
\`


T
f\


a
`


e


#
=e


de
bU


G
Qb


[
%7


``
b_


hY
]


Qd
U


C
_S


Qd
Y_


^&


J
SX


_
_\


c


9
_e


^d
i


G
Qb


[c


GQ
b[


c


a
f
[


X
d


d
a


g
f
X


\_
b
d


a
h
X
_


X
`


fe


I
US


_^
cd


be
Sd


Y_
^


_V
dX


U
Rb


YT
WU


Qd
9


__
`U


b$c
9
Qe


cU
g


Qi
cX


_e
\T


Y^
S\


eT
U


RY
[U


*`
UT


QS
S_


]
]


_T
Qd


Y_
^c


)K
XU


Se
bb


U^
d


S_
^V


YW
eb


Qd
Y_


^
e^


TU
b
dX


U
Rb


YT
WU


Yc
e^


cQ
VU


Qc
RY


Si
S\


Yc
dc


'
`U


TU
cd


bYQ
^c


Q^
T


]
_d


_b
Yc


dc
Qb


U
V_


bS
UT


dX
b_


eW
X


dX
U


cQ
]


U
^Q


bb
_g


`Q
cc


QW
U)


@]
`b


_f
U]


U^
dc


cX
_e


\T
Y^


S\
eT


U
g


YT
U^


Y^
W


dX
U


b_
QT


Q^
T


cU
`Q


bQ
dU


T
VQ


SY
\Yd


YU
c


V_
b
RY


[U
*`


UT
ec


Ub
c)


9
__


`
Ub


$c
9


Qe
cU


g
Qi


8
bY
TW


U
!L!K


8
Y[


U*
G
UT


8
bY
TW


U


7
RY


[U
*`


UT
Rb


YT
WU


Yc
bU


S_
]


]
U^


TU
T


d_
cU


bf
U


dX
U


Ve
de


bU
bU


cY
TU


^d
c


_V
dX


U
B
Ud


d\U
G
Qb


[
N


Uc
dT


Uf
U\


_`
]


U^
d)


7
RY


[U
*`


UT
Rb


YT
WU


Yc
bU


S_
]


]
U^


TU
T


d_


S_
^^


US
d
dX


U
Ve


de
bU


I
;


7
I


Yf
Ub


g
Q\


[
d_


dX
U


D
Q^


Td
GQ


b[
db


QY
\^


Ud
g


_b
[


Q^
T


Ve
de


bU
g


XY
dU


g
Qd


Ub
`Q


b[
TU


fU
\_


`]
U^


d)


!M
8
Y[


U*
G
UT


8
bY
TW


U


@]
`b


_f
U]


U^
dc


Qb
U


bU
S_


]
]


U^
TU


T
Qd


dX
U


c^
_g


]
_R


Y\U
db


QY
\S


b_
cc


Y^
W


Qd
?


YW
Xg


Qi
0,


)
@]


`b
_f


]
U^


d
_`


dY_
^c


cX
_e


\T
RU


Y^
fU


cd
YW


Qd
UT


Y^
S\


eT
Y^


W
cY


W^
QW


U'
?


7
N


B
cY


W^
Q\


c'
`Q


fU
]


U^
d
]


Qb
[Y


^W
c


Q^
T*


_b
Q^


e^
TU


b`
Qc


c)


!N
J
^
_g


]
_R


Y\U
Kb


QY
\9


b_
cc


Y^
W







")


")


")


")


")


")


!(


!(
!(


!(


!(!(


!(


!(


!(!(


!(!(


!(


!(


!(


!(


!(


ú


!(


!(


!(


!(!(


!( !(


!(


!(


!(


Taylor Ln


Sp
rin


g 
Rd


W
illiam


s Dr


Collins Rd


Pleasant Hill Rd


Sta
rr S


ch
oo


l R
d


N Page St


Skyline Dr


Lincoln Ave


Jackson St


Johnson St


Barber Dr


E Main St


N Van Buren St


Greig Tr


King St


Kings LynnR d


East St


Shadyside Dr


Aaker Rd
Veterans R


d


Norgaren Rd


S Fourth St


Lin
ne


rud
 D


r


Dunkirk Ave


Quam Dr


W Milwaukee St


Moline St


Nygaard St


W Wilson St


Kriedeman Dr


West St


Sundt Ln


Giehler Dr


Hamilton St


Country Club Rd


Hilldale Ln


Buckingham Rd


Hyland Dr


Oa
kv


iew
 D


r


S Academ
y St


Race Track Rd


S Van Buren St


Chapin Ln


Furseth Rd


Felland St


Berry St


Schroeder Ln


Bjo
in 


Dr Brooklyn Dr


Haggman Rd


Nottingham


Rd


Eisenhower Rd


Pleasant View Dr


Cottonwood Dr


North St


Indu s tri al Cir


Vernon Rd


Lowell St


Virgin Lake Dr


Ridge St


SL yn n St


Riverside Dr


Duncan Rd


W Jefferson St


Sheryl Ln


Com
merce Rd


N Div
isio


n St


Larvik Ln


Mel lu m Dr


Tra
cy Ln


W Taft St


Yum
a


Ave


Am
undson Pkwy


Aspen Rd


E Academy St


Smedal Dr


S Quam Dr


Aalseth Ln


Holtan Rd


Mandt Pkwy


Roosevelt St


Stone Crest Rd


Ho
el 


Av
e


Carl Ave


W Prospect St


Westchester Cir


E Jefferson St


Velkommen Way


Nora St


Barberry Rd
Business Par k


Ci
r


S W
ater St


E Milwaukee St


Riverview Dr


Paradise Dr


Silverado Dr


Lissa Ln


Grant St


Meadow Dr


Course View Dr


Robert St


N Morris St


Quinn Ln


E South St


Alice Ave


Chalet Dr


Hill St


Park St


Garden Ave


Church St


Highland Ln


Kvam m
e


Ln


Giles St


Sa
wy


er
Rd


Eighth St


N Monroe St


Ha
ns


on


Rd


E Washington St


Ha
rve


st L
n


Deer Point Dr


N Prairie St


Ap


ollo Cir


Matthew Way


W Broadway St


Garfield St


Coopers Cswy


Patterson St


Dv
ora


k C
t Ashberry Ln


Brickson St


S Page St


Kensing tonS q


Clancey Ln


Mallard Ave


Vernon St


E South St


Hu
lts 


Rd


W Main St


N Madison St


Hyland Dr


Isham St


S B
ro


ok
lyn


 D
r


W South St


Roby Rd


Lincoln Ave


W
illiam


s Dr


N 
Pa


ge
 St


Collins Rd


W Main St


W Main St


Jo
hn


so
n S


t


Su
nd


t L
n


Kin
gs


Ly
nn


Rd
Pleasant Hill Rd


McComb Rd
Spring Rd


Lunde Cir Skaalen Rd Sp
rin


g 
Rd


De
vo


n s
hir


e
Rd


Hoe l Ave


Valberg Dr


Nordland Dr


Korgen Dr


Harding St


Sto
ne


y Ri d g e T
r


S F
ou


rth
St


Skyline Dr


N Van Buren St


Markens Gate Rd


Yahara Rive
r


%gB


%gN


%gA


%gN


_


_


_


_


_
__


__ _ _


_
___


_ _


_


80'


80'


80'
80'


80' 80'


120' 120'


120'


100'


100'


100'


100'


100'


100'
100'


100'
100'


80'


100'


100'100'


100'


100'


100'


100'


100'


100'


100'


120'


120'


120' 120'


80'


80'


80'


80'


80'


80'


80'


80'


100'


100'


120'


120'


120'


_


_


%gA


100'


100'


100'


_


_


_


_


_
_


_


_


_


_


_


¡¢51


¡¢51
80'


Extend to Central 
Dane County


Extend to
Ice Age Trail


80'


100'


100'


100'


140'


__ _


80'


100'


_


140'


_
_


_
_


___
_


_


_


_
_ _ _


Bike & Pedestrian Trail Link toViking Park,
Fish Camp Park, and McFarland


Rails to Trails Conversion 


if Rail Service Ceases


_
_


_ _


_


100'


¬«138


¬«138


Town of Dunn
Town of Rutland


Town of Dunkirk


Town of
Pleasant Springs


Shaping places, shaping change


VANDEWALLE &ASSOCIATES INC.


City of Stoughton
Comprehensive Plan


0 0.5 10.25
Miles


Adopted: July 11, 2017


Sources: Dane County LIO, City of Stoughton, CARPC, FEMA, WI DNR,
Madison Area Transportation Planning Board


±


Map
9


Planned
Transportation and 
Community Facilties


Planned Transportation Facilities


(Background Map is the Land Use Plan)


Planned Community Facilties
(General Locations are Depicted)


Planned Pedestrian/Bike Path


*All with on-street bike lanes and access
limitations


a Planned  Local Street Extensions*
Planned Expanded Right-of-Way*
Conceptual New Collector Street*


Environmental Corridor
2017 Municipal Boundaries


Existing Pedestrian/Bike Path or Lane


Planned On-Road Bike Lane


Proposed Bike/Ped BridgeúLift Station")


Sanitary Interceptors


Community Park!(
Neighborhood Park!(







Town of 
Madison


Town of 
Blooming Grove


Town  of
Middleton


Town of
BurkeTown of


Black Earth


Town of
Westport


Town of 
Pleasant 
Springs


Town of 
Cottage Grove


Town of 
Mazomanie


Town of 
Sun Prairie


Town of
Cross Plains


Town of Windsor


Town of 
Dunn


Town of Springdale


Town of
Christiana


Town of 
Springfield


Town of 
Montrose


Town of Oregon
Town of 
Dunkirk


Town of
Verona


Town of
Deerfield


Town of
Primrose


Town of
Vermont


Town of Roxbury


Town of
Rutland


Town of
Medina


Town of Bristol


Town of Vienna


Town of
Albion


Town of Dane


Town of
Berry


Town of
Perry


Town of York


Village of
Rockdale


Village of 
Brooklyn


Village of
Shorewood Hills


Village of
Maple Bluff


Village of
Blue Mounds


Village of
Black Earth


Village of
Cambridge


Village of
Belleville


Village of
Deerfield


Village of
Mazomanie


Village of
Cross Plains


Village of
Dane


Village of
Marshall


Village of
Cottage 


Grove


Village of
Mount Horeb


Village of
McFarland


Village of
Oregon


Village of
DeForest


Village of
Waunakee


City of
Edgerton


City of
Monona


City of
Stoughton


City of
Verona


City of
Middleton


City of  
Sun Prairie


City of 
Fitchburg


City of Madison


Brigham
County


Park


Fish Lake
County Park


Salmo
Pond


County
Park


Goodland
  County
    Park


LaFollette
County ParkFish Camp


County Park


Lake View Hill Park 
Historical/Cultural Site


Babcock 
County Park


Viking
County Park


Jenni
& Kyle 


Preserve


Yahara 
Heights
County 


Park


Prairie 
Moraine
County 
Park


McCarthy Youth 
& Conservation
County Park


Lussier 
County
Park


Stewart 
County
Park


Festge
County


Park


Badger 
Prairie
County 
Park


Silverwood
County Park


Token Creek
County Park


Cam-Rock
County Park


Indian Lake 
County Park


Yahara River


Maunesha River


Sugar River


Indian
Lake


Lake
Koshkonong


Lake   Wingra


Fish 
Lake


Crystal Lake


Lake
Waubesa


Lake
Monona


Lake
Kegonsa


Lake Mendota


Scheidegger
Forest


Morton
Forest


Halfway Prairie School
Historical/Cultural Site


Schumacher Farm 
Historical/Cultural Site


Koshkonong Creek


Badfish Creek


Walking Iron
County Park


78


P


Walking Iron 
Wildlife Area


Black Earth Creek 
Sunnyside Unit Wildlife Area


Mt. Vernon Creek
Fishery and Wildlife Area


Door Creek
Wildlife AreaFort Blue Mounds


Historical/Cultural Site


Anderson Farm
County Park


Yah
ara


 Rive
r Token Creek


Tenney Park Lock & DamHistorical/Cultural Site


Lewis Nine 
Springs E-Way


NRA


Falk Wells 
Sugar River 
Wildlife Area


Sugar River 
Basco Unit
Wildlife Area


Waubesa 
Wetlands


Wildlife Area


Sugar River 
Wildlife Area


Blue Mounds
Wildlife Area


Halfway Prairie
Wildlife Area


North Mendota 
Hyer Road Unit
Wildlife Area


North Mendota Prairie UnitWildlife Area


Cherokee Marsh
Wildlife Area


Mud Lake
Wildlife Area


Crystal Lake
Wildlife Area


Springfield 
Hill NRA


Cherokee
Marsh
NRA


Token 
Creek
NRA


Blooming Grove
Drumlins NRA


Holtzman
NRA


14


PQ


Wisconsin River


Mud Lake


Marshall
MillPond


Fish
Lake
NRA


NorthMendotaNRA


Black Earth
Creek NRA


Maunesha 
River NRA


Mendota 
County Park


Ice Age Trail
Property


Ice Age
Trail Property


Ice Age Trail 
Property


Donald 
County Park


Lake Farm
County ParkUpper


Mud
Lake


Lower
Mud
Lake


Hauge Historic District Park
Historical/Cultural Site


E Branch Blue Mounds Creek


Ple
as


an
t V


all
ey


 B
ran


ch


Dorn Creek


Token Cree


k


Sugar R iver


Mu
dC


reek


Swan Creek


Mud 
Cree


k


Sugar Ri ver


Sp
rin


g Cr


eek


Murp
hys


Creek


Spring Valley Creek


Moen Creek


Rutland Branch


E Starkweath
er


Cree
k


Spring Creek


Lit tle Sugar River


Flynn Creek


Milum Creek


Little Door Creek


Ba
dger Mill Creek


Mud
Creek


Mount Vernon Creek


Nolan Cree
k


Ry
an


C r
ee


k


Sixmile Creek


Ge
rm


an
Valle


y Bran
c h


Garf
o o


t C ree
k


Sy
fte


sta
d C


ree
k


Ore gon Branch


Primrose Branch


R oxbury Creek


Fryes Feeder


Pheasa nt Branch


Vermont Creek


Halfway Prairie Creek


Deer Creek


St
ory


Cr
ee


k


E lvers C reek


Yah ara
River


Mau
nesha River


W est Branch Sugar River


Saun ders Cree k


Dunlap Creek


Do
or C


reek


Koshkonong Creek


Black Earth Creek


Morse
Pond


Hook
Lake


Island
Lake


Grass
Lake


Goose
Lake


Bass
Lake


Lake
Belle
View


Rice Lake


Cherokee
Lake


Kittleson Valley Creek


Patrick 
Marsh


K


G


B oh
n C


ree
k


Town of 
Blue Mounds


Hwy 12 Trail


Military Ridge State Trail


Ba
dg


er
S t


a t
eT


r ai
l


South
west Path


Glacial Drumlin Sta te Trail


University Ave Path


Lower Yahara River Trail


Up
pe


r Y
ah


ara
Ri


ver Trail


Nine Springs Creek


Capital
City Trail


Cannon ball
Path


MC


BW 12


Capi
tal


City


W
Sta rkw ea ther


Cr eek


No
rth


Me
nd


ota
Tra


il


Trail
D


G


17


18Phil's 
Woods 
NRA


19 28
21


22


B


1


2


4
23


C


26


5


6


3
24


27


A


E


9


8


7


11 10
12


F Ice
Age Trail


Black
Earth
Creek
NRA


1314


25


15


16


20


Lower Mud 
Lake NRA


MM


Riley-Deppe
County Park


DornCreekWildlife Area
Pheasant
Branch


Conservancy
NRA


Ca
mR oc


k T
r a


il


Brigham
Trail


Pheasant Bra n ch
C o


ns
. Trail


Ice Age Juncti on
Trai l


Vi
kin


g
Tr


ail


Go
rd


on
Cree


k


N


A


Y


S


N


N


A


M


M


N


D


A


Y Y


V


Y


V


P


M


Q


M


M
Q


Q


KK


P


P


K


F


Y


F


F


F


P


M


S


J


J


J


F


J


S


P


ZF


E


E


Z


A


H


A


H


A


G


J


G
J


G


U


U


A


MM


A


D


D


A


D


D


A A
A


N


N


A


A


A


X


N


B
B


AA


W


W


BB


N


B


N


W


ON


T


T


N


O


T


T


N


C


C


V
V


I


V


I


I


V


C


V V V VV


39


39


39


39


39


39


39


94


BB


MS


73


BN


90


BN


KP


78


18


69


92


92


14


MM


73


CV


51


KP


KP


14


78


14


18


78


94
90


1812


51


1412


1814


19


19


51


12


14


12 9051


19


69


19


19


PD


18


51


90


30


CV 51


12


19


KP


19


78


KP


FF


JJ


KP


14


JJ


JG JG


ID
78


ID


92


JG


JG


JG


JG


PD


PD


92


PB


69


PB


PB


PB


CC


14


MM


51


MM


MM


14


51


73


MN


AB


MN


73


AB


BB


94


TT


TT


BB


BB


73


TT


19


51
CV


DV


DM


94


TT


TV


90
94


151


151


11 3


11 3


151


151


138


11 3


151


151


151


151


151


188


11 3


151


138


134


V V


V V


V V


V V


Dane County
Parks & Open Space Plan


Regional Trail Map
2018 - 2023


Existing and Proposed Regional Trails
Existing Shared-Use Bicycle/Pedestrian Trail
Proposed Shared-Use Bicycle/Pedestrian Trail
Proposed Bicycle/Pedestrian Ferry
Existing Water Trail
Existing Ice Age National Scenic Trail
Ice Age National Scenic Trail Corridor


Dane County Parks System
Recreation Park
Natural Resource Area
Wildlife Area
Historical or Cultural Site
Forest
Trails


COLUMBIA CO.


DO
DG


E C
O.


JE
FF


ER
SO


N 
CO


.


ROCK CO.


GREEN CO.


IO
WA


 C
O.


SAUK CO.


0 2 4 6 81
Miles


Map created by Dane County Parks on 9/1/2011, last updated 2/16/2018. Adopted 4.12.18.
File Location: H:\Parks\Mapping\POSP\2018-2023_POSP\POSP2018Trails_11x17.mxd


Data Sources:
Recreation Parks, Forests, Historical/Cultural Sites, 
Wildlife Areas, Natural Resource Area Properties,
Natural Resource Area Boundaries, Trails, 
Proposed Regional Shared-Use Trails and Ferry, 
Water Trails:
Dane County Parks (2017).
Municipalities, Hydrography, Town Boundary: 
Dane County (2017)
Railroad: Dane County (2014).
Ice Age National Scenic Trail, Corridor and Properties:  
Ice Age Trail Alliance (2017).
Existing Bicycle/Pedestrian Trails: Madison Area Metropolitan
Planning Organization (2017).


* More detailed water trail information can be found at: www.capitolwatertrails.org


Proposed Shared-Use Bicycle/Pedestrian Trails
1.  Token Creek Co. Park to Riley Deppe Co. Park
2.  Georgia O'Keeffe Trail
3.  McCarthy Co. Park to Lake Kegonsa State Park
4.  McCarthy Co. Park Connector
5.  Capital City Trail to Glacial Drumlin Trail
6.  Blooming Grove Drumlin to Door Creek Park
7.  Lower Yahara River Trail
8.  Kegonsa Lake Loop (includes on-road segments)
9.  Stoughton to Oregon
10.  Oregon to Waubesa Lake Loop
11.  Fitchburg to Oregon Rail Trail
12.  Oregon to Badger State Trail to Military Ridge State Trail
13.  Sugar River Trail
14.  Sugar River to Mount Horeb
15.  Black Earth Creek to Pope Farm Park to
       Badger Prairie Co. Park
16.  Black Earth Creek (Good Neighbor) Trail
17.  Mazomanie to Sauk City Rail Trail
18.  Highway 12 Trail Connector
19.  Indian Lake Co. Park Spur Trail
20.  North Mendota Trail
21.  Upper Yahara River Trail
22.  DeForest to Sun Prairie
23.  Starkweather Creek Trail
24.  Glacial Drumlin Trail to CamRock
25.  Blue Mounds Loop
26. Sherman Flyer Trail
27. CamRock Co. Park to Silverwood
      Co. Park to City of Edgerton
28. Highway 19 Trail


Water Trails*
A.  Koshkonong Creek
B.  Maunesha River
C.  Starkweather Creek
D.  Yahara Chain
E.  Badfish Creek
F.  Sugar River
G.  Black Earth Creek







Town of 
Madison


Town of 
Blooming Grove


Town  of
Middleton


Town of
BurkeTown of


Black Earth


Town of
Westport


Town of 
Pleasant 
Springs


Town of 
Cottage Grove


Town of 
Mazomanie


Town of 
Sun Prairie


Town of
Cross Plains


Town of Windsor


Town of 
Dunn


Town of Springdale


Town of
Christiana


Town of 
Springfield


Town of 
Montrose


Town of Oregon
Town of 
Dunkirk


Town of
Verona


Town of
Deerfield


Town of
Primrose


Town of
Vermont


Town of Roxbury


Town of
Rutland


Town of
Medina


Town of Bristol


Town of Vienna


Town of
Albion


Town of Dane


Town of
Berry


Town of
Perry


Town of York


Village of
Rockdale


Village of 
Brooklyn


Village of
Shorewood Hills


Village of
Maple Bluff


Village of
Blue Mounds


Village of
Black Earth


Village of
Cambridge


Village of
Belleville


Village of
Deerfield


Village of
Mazomanie


Village of
Cross Plains


Village of
Dane


Village of
Marshall


Village of
Cottage 


Grove


Village of
Mount Horeb


Village of
McFarland


Village of
Oregon


Village of
DeForest


Village of
Waunakee


City of
Edgerton


City of
Monona


City of
Stoughton


City of
Verona


City of
Middleton


City of  
Sun Prairie


City of 
Fitchburg


City of Madison


Brigham
County


Park


Fish Lake
County Park


Salmo
Pond


County
Park


Goodland
  County
    Park


Riley-Deppe
County Park


LaFollette
County ParkFish Camp


County Park


Lake View Hill ParkHistorical/Cultural Site


Babcock 
County
Park


Viking
County Park


Jenni
& Kyle 


Preserve


Yahara 
Heights
County 


Park


Prairie 
Moraine
County 
Park


McCarthy Youth 
& Conservation
County Park


Lussier 
County
Park


Stewart 
County
Park


Festge
County


Park


Badger 
Prairie
County 
Park


Silverwood
County Park


Token Creek
County Park


Cam-Rock
County Park


Indian Lake 
County Park


Yahara River


Maunesha River


Sugar River


Indian
Lake


Lake
Koshkonong


Lake   Wingra


Fish 
Lake


Crystal Lake


Lake
Waubesa


Lake
Monona


Lake
Kegonsa


Lake 
Mendota


Scheidegger
Forest


Morton
Forest


Halfway Prairie School
Historical/Cultural Site


Schumacher Farm 
Historical/Cultural Site


Koshkonong Creek


Badfish Creek


Walking Iron
County Park


78


P


Walking Iron 
Wildlife Area


Dorn CreekWildlife Area
Black Earth Creek Sunnyside Unit Wildlife Area


Mt. Vernon Creek
Fishery and Wildlife Area


Door Creek
Wildlife AreaFort Blue Mounds


Historical/Cultural Site


Anderson Farm
County Park


Yah
ara


 Rive
r


Pheasant
Branch


Conservancy
NRAB


Token Creek


Tenney Park Lock & DamHistorical/Cultural Site


Lewis Nine 
Springs E-Way


NRAB


Falk Wells 
Sugar River 
Wildlife Area


Sugar River 
Basco Unit
Wildlife Area


Waubesa 
Wetlands


Wildlife Area


Sugar River 
Wildlife Area


Blue Mounds
Wildlife Area


Halfway Prairie
Wildlife Area


North Mendota 
Hyer Road Unit
Wildlife Area


North Mendota Prairie UnitWildlife Area


Cherokee Marsh
Wildlife Area


Mud Lake
Wildlife Area


Crystal Lake
Wildlife Area


Springfield 
Hill NRAB


Cherokee
Marsh
NRAB


Token 
Creek
NRAB


Blooming Grove
Drumlins NRAB


Lower Mud 
Lake NRAB


CapitalSpringsNRABHoltzman
NRAB


14


PQ


Wisconsin River


Mud Lake


Marshall
MillPond


Fish
Lake


NRAB


UpperYaharaRiverNRAB


Yahara
Headwaters 
NRAB


Koshkonong
Creek NRAB


Starkweather Creek NRAB


NorthMendotaNRAB


Black
Earth
Creek
NRAB


BlueMoundsNRAB Leopold-Riley
Game


Cooperative
NRAB


Sugar River
NRAB


Ice Age 
Trail Junction 


Area NRAB


Badger Mill 
Creek 
NRAB


Black
Earth
Creek
NRAB


Sugar River
NRAB


South 
Waubesa


Marsh
NRAB


Phil's 
Woods 
NRAB


Door CreekWetlands NRAB


Badfish Creek
NRAB


Patrick
Marsh
NRAB


Maunesha 
River NRAB


Mendota 
County Park


Ice Age Trail
Property


Ice Age
Trail Property


Ice Age Trail 
Property


Donald 
County Park


Lake Farm
County Park


Upper
Mud
Lake


Lower
Mud
Lake


Hauge Historic District Park
Historical/Cultural Site


E Branch Blue Mounds Creek


Ple
as


an
t V


all
ey


 B
ran


ch


Dorn Creek


Token Cree


k


Sugar R iver


Mu
dC


reek


Swan Creek


Mud 
Cree


k


Sugar Ri ver


Sp
rin


g Cr


eek


Murp
hys


Creek


Spring Valley Creek


Moen Creek


Rutland Branch


E Starkweat
her


Cree
k


Spring Creek


Lit tle Sugar River


Flynn Creek


Milum Creek


Little Door Creek


Ba
dger Mill Creek


Mud
Creek


Mount Vernon Creek


Nolan Cree
k


Ry
an


C r
ee


k


Sixmile Creek


Ge
rm


an
Valle


y Bran
c h


Garf
o o


t C ree
k


Sy
fte


sta
d C


ree
k


Ore gon Branch


Primrose Branch


R oxbury Creek


Fryes Feeder


Pheasa nt Branch


Vermont Creek


Halfway Prairie Creek


Deer Creek


St
ory


Cr
ee


k


E lvers C reek


Yah ara
River


Mau
nesha River


W est Branch Sugar River


Saun ders Cree k


Dunlap Creek


Do
or C


reek


Koshkonong Creek


Black Earth Creek


Morse
Pond


Hook
Lake


Island
Lake


Grass
Lake


Goose
Lake


Bass
Lake


Lake
Belle
View


Rice Lake


Cherokee
Lake


Kittleson Valley Creek


Patrick 
Marsh


K


G


B oh
n C


ree
k


Town of 
Blue Mounds


Hwy 12 Trail


Military Ridge State Trail


Ba
dg


er
St


ate
T r


ail
Southwest Path


Glacial Drumlin State Trail


University Ave Path


Lower Yahara River Trail


Nine Springs Creek


Capital
City Trail


Cannonbal l Path


MC


BW 12


W
Sta rkw ea ther


Creek


No
rth


Me
nd


ota
Tr


ail
MM


CV


Up
pe


rY
ah


ar
aR


iver T ra
il


Hwy 12 Trail


Ca
mR oc


k T
r ai


l


Vi
k in


g
Tr


ail


BrighamTrail


Pheasant Branc h C o
ns


.T
ra


il


Ice AgeJ unctio n
Trail


Capital City
Tra


il
151


AB


19


Go
r do


n C
ree


k


Walking Iron
NRAB


N


A


Y


S


N


N


A


M


M


N


D


A


Y Y


V


Y


V


P


M


Q


M


M


Q


KK


P


P


K


F


Y


F


F


F


P


M


S


J


J


J


F


J


S


P


ZF


E


E


Z


A


H


A


H


A


G


J


G
J


G


U


U


A


MM


A


D


D


A


D


D


A A
A


N


N


A


A


A


X


N


B
B


AA


W


W


BB


N


B


N


W


ON


T


T


N


O


T


T


N


C


C


V
V


I


V


I


I


V


C


V V V VV


39


39


39


39


39


39


39


94


BB


MS


73


BN


90


BN


KP


78


18


69


92


92


14


MM


73


51


KP


KP


14


78


14


18


78


94
90


1812


51


1412


1814


19


51


12


14


12 9051


19


69


19


19


PD


18


51


90


30


CV 51


12


19


KP


19


78


KP


FF


JJ


KP


14


JJ


JG JG


ID
78


ID


92


JG


JG


JG


JG


PD


PD


92


PB


69


PB


PB


PB


CC


14


MM


51


MM


MM


14


51


73


MN


AB


MN


73


AB


BB


94


TT


TT


BB


BB


73


TT


19


51
CV


DV


DM


94


TT


TV


90
94


151


151


11 3


11 3


151


151


138


11 3


151


151


151


151


151


188


11 3


151


138


134


V V


V V


V V


V V


Dane County 
Parks & Open Space Plan 


2018 - 2023
Dane County Parks System


Recreation Park
Natural Resource Area
Wildlife Area
Historical or Cultural Site
Forest
Trails
Land & Water Legacy Wetland Sites
Streambank Easements
Conservation Easements
Conservation Fund Grant Properties*


Dane County Natural Resource Area Project Areas
Natural Resource Area Boundary (NRAB)
Ice Age National Scenic Trail Corridor


COLUMBIA CO.


DO
DG


E C
O.


JE
FF


ER
SO


N 
CO


.


ROCK CO.


GREEN CO.


IO
WA


 C
O.


SAUK CO.


0 2 4 6 81
Miles


Map created by Dane County Parks on 9/1/2011, last updated 2/16/2018. Adopted on 4/12/18.
File Location: H:\Parks\Mapping\POSP\2018-2023_POSP\POSP2018_11x17.mxd


Data Sources:
Recreation Parks, Forests, Historical/Cultural Sites, 
Wildlife Areas, Natural Resource Area Properties,
Natural Resource Area Boundaries, Trails, Conservation
Easements, Streambank Easements, Land & Water 
Legacy Wetlands, Conservation Fund Grant Properties:
Dane County Parks (2017).
Municipalities, Town Boundary: 
Dane County (2017)
Hyrdrography
Dane County (2014)
Railroad: Dane County (2014).
Ice Age National Scenic Trail, Corridor and Properties:  
Ice Age Trail Alliance (2017).
Existing Bicycle/Pedestrian Trails: Madison Area Metropolitan
Planning Organization (2017).
State/Federal Lands: 
Dane County (2017)


DANE


SAUK


IOWA


ROCKGREENLAFAYETTE


JEFFERSON


WALWORTH


DODGE
COLUMBIA


Map of Counties Surrounding Dane County


*Conservation Fund Grant Properties are lands on easements acquired by local units of government 
or non-profits with assistance from the Dane County Conservation Fund Grant Program.


Reference Layers


Railroad
Lake/Pond


DNR Public Lands


Existing Regional Shared-Use Trails


River/Stream


Municipalities


US Fish and Wildlife Lands
National Park Service Lands





		Map Future Land Use

		Map Natural Resources

		Recreation Routes Map

		Map Planned Transportation

		2018-2023-Dane-County-Parks---Open-Space-Plan-Regional-Trails-Map

		2018-2023-Dane-County-Parks---Open-Space-Plan-Map






 


Date:  June 11, 2021   


To:   Parks & Recreation Committee, Planning Commission, and City Council  


From:  Dan Glynn, Parks & Recreation Director  


Subject: Nordic Ridge Power Pedestal  


 


The developer for Nordic Ridge has been working with Taste of Stoughton about their needs at the park 
since his wife is on the event’s board. Power near the soccer field on the west side of the park was 
identified as a need to power various items. Please see the attached map for a location of the power 
pedestal. The power pedestal would also provide power for other events that may happen in the park 
such as movie nights. The only other power source in the park is located at the park shelter in the 
southeast corner.  


The developer is willing to run the power to the power pedestal location when the fourth phase of the 
development starts in August. It would be the responsibility of the City to fund the power pedestal and 
the required concrete pad for ADA purposes. The Taste of Stoughton event is a fundraising event for 
Nordic Ridge Park and they will be donating funds to the Parks & Recreation Department after the event 
is completed on 6/19/2021. It is unknown how many funds they will be able to donate until the event is 
completed. The cost estimate for the power pedestal is $5,000 and the concrete pad is $500 for a total 
of $5,500.  


 


 













		Nordic Ridge Power Memo

		Electrical Post

		Document_2021-06-09_063300






 
 
PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON  
Tuesday, May 18, 2021 at 6:00 pm  
Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone. 
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/389270925 
 You can also dial in using your phone. United States: +1 (646) 749-3122 Access Code: 389-270-925 
 
Present: Alderpersons: Phil Caravello, Regina Hirsch, Ben Heili, Joyce Tikalsky, Jim Brandt, Emily Kluess, 
Mayor Tim Swadley and Parks & Recreation Director Dan Glynn  
 
Guest: Daniel Schmitt 
 
Meeting called to order at 6:01 pm.  
 
Approval of Minutes from April 20, 2021 
Motion to approve the Minutes from April 20, 2021 by Hirsch seconded by Tikalsky 
Motion carried unanimously 
 
Communication; Introductions of members 
Park & Recreation Department Presentation-Director Glynn provided an overview of current and 
upcoming projects. 
Directors Report- Director Glynn highlighted impact fees. 
 
Racetrack Park Draft Master Plan Presentation-Presentation by Daniel Schmitt, initial thoughts by 
committee members were shared. 
 
Election of a Committee Chair (Discussion & Action) 
Nomination of Phil Caravello as Chair by Tikalsky seconded by Hirsch 
Motion carried unanimously 
 
Election of a Committee Vice Chair (Discussion & Action) 
Nomination of Ben Heili as Vice Chair by Tikalsky, Nomination of Joyce Tikalsky  
as Vice Chair by Heili, Nomination of Tikalsky passed 4-3 with Brandt, Tikalsky and Hirsch voting for Heili 
   
Bike Repair Station GoFundMe (Discussion & Possible Action)  
Motion to use leftover funds from bike rack installation and money raised by GoFundMe page, to go 
toward paying for Bike Repair Stations and other bike equipment by Tikalsky seconded by Heili 
Motion carried unanimously 
 
Review of Recreational Routes (Discussion & Possible Action) Committee gave direction to have staff 
discuss 50’ trail width at Isham St. development, 
 
 
Future Agenda Items  
Park Design Guidelines  
Council Goals  
Future Parkland Acquisitions  
51 West Parks 
DNR Grants 
Park maintenance/invasive species 
 
Next meeting at Nordic Ridge Park 
Motion to adjourn by Heili seconded by Brandt 
Motion carried unanimously at 8:18 pm 



https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/389270925






 


 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA  
Notice is hereby given that the Parks and Recreation Committee of the City of Stoughton, 
Wisconsin will hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location 


  


 


Meeting of the: 
Date /Time: 
Location: 
 
Members: 
 
CC: 


PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 
Tuesday, June 15, 2021 at 6:00 pm 
Nordic Ridge Park Shelter – 1300 Hoel Ave 
 


    Regina Hirsch, Phil Caravello, Ben Heili, Joyce Tikalsky, Jim Brandt, Emily Kluess,  
   Tim Swadley 


 
Attorney Matt Dregne, Department Heads, Stoughton Newspapers,  
Judi Krebs, Pat Groom, Sarah Monette, Jon Lewis, Bob Diebel, Desi Weum, 
Council Members 


 
Item #   CALL TO ORDER 
1   Call to Order    
 
2 Approval of Minutes from May 18, 2021 
 
3 Communication  
 Director’s Report   
 Draft CIP  
 
Item #   OLD BUSINESS     
   
   
Item #   NEW BUSINESS      
4   Girl Scout Bicycle Project (Discussion & Action) 
 
5 Designating and Naming the property at 209 W. Washington Street 


(Discussion & Action) 
 
6   Future Parkland Acquisitions (Discussions & Possible Action) 
 
7 Funding a Power Pedestal at Nordic Ridge Park (Discussion & Possible 


Action) 
 
8   Future Agenda Items 
   Racetrack Park Master Plan 


Park Design Guidelines  
Park Impact Fee, Fee in Lieu of Land Dedication, and Public Facilities 
Needs Assessment 


     
Item #   ADJOURNMENT  





